
STULL, STULL & BROD
COUNSELORS AT LAW

10940 WILSHIRE BLVD

23RD FLOOR

LOS ANGELES, CA 90024

(310] 209-2468

TELECOPIER (310) 209-2067

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
The Honorable Richard M. Berman
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street
Courtroom 21 D
New York, New York 10007-1312

JAN 202009

January 16, 2009

6 EAST 4!5TH STREET

NEW YORK. NY 10017

TELECOPIER: (212) 490- 22

Re: Re ex Ventures S.A. v. Bernard M
Case No. 09-cv-00289 (RMB)

Dear Judge Berman:

I represent plaintiff Repex Ventures, S.A. in the above entitled securities class action. I
write seeking a short postponement of 2 I-days for the initial pre-trial onference the Court
recently set for January 27,2009. No previous requests have been so ht.

My client seeks a 2 I-day postponement because it does not ex ect to complete service of
the securities class action complaint on the majority of the defendants, and for the defendants to
secure counsel in the United States, by January 27. The initial securiti s class action complaint
was recently filed on January 12,2009. All of the defendants, with th exception of Mr. Madoff,
Bernard Madofflnvestment Securities, and Ernst & Young, LLP, are 1 cated in Europe and
plaintiff believes it will take a short amount of time to serve the variou defendants. In addition,
plaintiff also believes it will take additional time after being served fo the European defendants
to secure representation in the United States. Plaintiff has not sought efendants' consent to this
request, as they have not yet been served or retained counsel in this mer.

Respec fully yours,
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Timothy J. Burke

TMB/mlj

cc: Defendants (Via Facsimile)

Z:\STULL\BANKMEDlCI\COR\Judge Berman 01,wpd

Case 1:09-cv-00289-RMB     Document 4      Filed 01/21/2009     Page 1 of 1


